

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts  
DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS AND TAXATION  
HENRY F. LONG, Commissioner  
237 STATE HOUSE, BOSTON

A TRUE COPY ATTEST  
*Paul Guzzi*  
PAUL GUZZI  
SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH  
DATE *10-27-31* CLERK *SM*  
(THIS CERTIFICATION STAMP REPLACES  
OUR PREVIOUS CERTIFICATION SYSTEM)

Carlton D. Bruya President, Anna H. W. Morgan Treasurer,  
Emily M. Gaffney ~~SECRETARY~~ Secretary, and Charles P. Nicoll, Pres.-Elect,  
Joseph G. Chretien, Harold F. Cook, Edward F. Cronin

ing a majority of the directors, or ~~officers~~ (having the powers of directors under  
authority of section seven of chapter one hundred and eighty), of  
The Boston Society of Radiographers

in compliance with the requirements of section three  
chapter one hundred and eighty of the General Laws as amended, do hereby state that the follow-  
ing is a true copy of the agreement of association to form said corporation, with the names of the  
members thereto:—

We, whose names are hereto subscribed, do, by this agreement, associate ourselves with the  
action of forming a corporation under the provisions of chapter 180 of the General Laws as  
amended.

The name by which the corporation shall be known is

The Boston Society of Radiographers

The location of the principal office of the corporation to be in Massachusetts is the city  
of Boston, and Commonwealth aforesaid. *at residence of Emily M. Gaffney, 168*

The purposes for which the corporation is formed are as follows:— "The object of  
this Society shall be the study and practical application of  
biological technique. In the forming of this Society it is our  
intention to assist in the forming of proper qualifications, the  
sharing of responsibilities, the raising of standards and the  
over limitations of our field of activity."

The amount of its capital stock (if any) is No Stock dollars  
The par value of its shares is None dollars  
The number of its shares is None

(If seven days' notice is waived, use the following form:)

We hereby waive all requirements of the General Laws of Massachusetts for notice of the first  
meeting for organization, and appoint the 9th day of June 1931,  
8 o'clock P.M., at 652 Huntington Ave., Boston  
the time and place for holding said first meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands this Ninth  
of June in the year nineteen hundred and thirty-one.

NAME	RESIDENCE (CITY OR TOWN; STREET AND NUMBER)	AMOUNT OF STOCK SUBSCRIBED FOR
<i>Carlton D. Bruya</i>	<i>652 Huntington Ave., Boston</i>	
<i>Emily M. Gaffney</i>	<i>168 Quincy St., Mattapan, Boston</i>	
<i>Charles P. Nicoll</i>	<i>825 Colonial Bldg., Boston</i>	
<i>Anna H. W. Morgan</i>	<i>74 Fernwood Rd., Boston</i>	
<i>Joseph G. Chretien</i>	<i>220 Mt. Auburn St., Cambridge</i>	
<i>Harold F. Cook</i>	<i>15 Oak St., Dedham</i>	
<i>Edward F. Cronin</i>	<i>Salem Hospital, Salem</i>	

May 22 1964

74

**The Commonwealth of Massachusetts**  
**DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS AND TAXATION**

**CHANGE OF NAME**

(This certificate must be executed within 30 days after the vote to change the name. The filing fee is ONE DOLLAR.)

We, Clarence W. Coupe, President, Margaret Niedzwecki Treasurer,  
and John Wiers, R.T.

being a majority of the Directors of The  
Massachusetts Society of ~~Radiologic Technologists~~  
X Ray Technicians Inc. ✓

in compliance with the provisions of chapter 155 of the General Laws as amended, do hereby certify that  
at a meeting of the members of said corporation, duly called for the purpose, held May 2,  
19 64, and by the affirmative vote of ~~majority~~ 24 members of said  
corporation, being at least two-thirds ~~majority~~ of the members of said  
corporation legally entitled to vote, the name of the corporation was changed so as to be  
Massachusetts Society of Radiologic Technologists Inc.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto signed our names under the penalties of perjury  
this 20th day of May in the year 1964.

Clarence W. Coupe R.T. - President ✓

John J. Wiers R.T. - Director ✓

Margaret Niedzwecki R.T. Treasurer

5/20/1964

**The Commonwealth of Massachusetts**

**DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS AND TAXATION**

*The*  
Respectfully represents the *See* Massachusetts Society of X-Ray Technicians  
of the state of , Massachusetts, a corporation established  
for a purpose specified in section 2 of Chapter 180 of the General Laws as amended:

*First*, that said corporation desires a change in its name, and is unable to comply with the provisions of section 10 of Chapter 155 of the General Laws as amended for the reason that

our national society ~~A.S.X.T.~~ within this year has changed there society to  
American Society of Radiologic Technologists. *See*

*Second*, that a list of the officers and stockholders or members of the corporation, so far as they are known, with their addresses is hereby appended. *Same*

*Third*, that said corporation desires that its name be changed to  
Massachusetts Society of Radiologic Technologists

*Fourth*, that at a meeting of said corporation held  
it was voted by the stockholders or members to petition the Commissioner of Corporations and Taxation for a change of name. held May 2, 1964

*Fifth*, that so far as is known the change of name petitioned for is approved by the stockholders or members of the corporation. Yes

**Wherefore**, the Massachusetts Society of X-Ray Technicians proposed  
petitions that its name be changed to Massachusetts Society of Radiologic Technologists.

under authority of the provisions of Section 11, Chapter 180 of the General Laws, as amended.

In witness whereof, we have hereunto signed our names under the penalties of perjury this  
day of May 20th in the year 19 64

*Clarence W. Coupe R.T. President.*  
Clarence W. Coupe, R.T. President

*John J. Viera R.T. Director.*  
John J. Viera R.T.

MAY 22 1964

*Y*

**The Commonwealth of Massachusetts**  
**DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS AND TAXATION**

**CHANGE OF NAME**

(This certificate must be executed within 30 days after the vote to change the name. The filing fee is ONE DOLLAR.)

We, Clarence W. Coupe, President, Margaret Niedzwecki Treasurer,  
and John Wiera, R.T.

being a majority of the Directors of The  
Massachusetts Society of ~~Radiologic Technologists~~  
X Ray Technicians Inc. ✓

in compliance with the provisions of chapter 155 of the General Laws as amended, do hereby certify that  
at a meeting of the members of said corporation, duly called for the purpose, held May 2,  
19 64, and by the affirmative vote of ~~majority~~ 24 members of said  
corporation, being at least two-thirds ~~majority~~ of the members of said  
corporation legally entitled to vote, the name of the corporation was changed so as to be  
Massachusetts Society of Radiologic Technologists Inc.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto signed our names under the penalties of perjury  
this 20th day of May in the year 1964.

*Clarence W. Coupe R.T. President* ✓

*John J. Wiera R.T. - Director* ✓

*Margaret Niedzwecki R.T. Treasurer* ✓

MAY 22 1964

*Y*

**The Commonwealth of Massachusetts**  
**DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS AND TAXATION**

**CHANGE OF NAME**

(This certificate must be executed within 30 days after the vote to change the name. The filing fee is ONE DOLLAR.)

We, Clarence W. Coupe, President, Margaret Niedzwecki Treasurer,  
and John Wiersa, R.T.

being a majority of the Directors of The  
Massachusetts Society of ~~Radiologic Technologists~~  
X Ray Technicians Inc. ✓

in compliance with the provisions of chapter 155 of the General Laws as amended, do hereby certify that  
at a meeting of the members of said corporation, duly called for the purpose, held May 2,  
19 64, and by the affirmative vote of ~~majority~~ 24 members of said  
corporation, being at least two-thirds ~~majority~~ of the members of said  
corporation legally entitled to vote, the name of the corporation was changed so as to be  
Massachusetts Society of Radiologic Technologists Inc.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto signed our names under the penalties of perjury  
this 20th day of May in the year 1964.

*Clarence W. Coupe R.T. President ✓*

*John J. Wiersa R.T. - Director ✓*

*Margaret Niedzwecki R.T. Treasurer ✓*